

CHRIS EVANS

GRAPHIC DESIGNER & CONTENT CREATOR

CONTACT

**1184 Chapel St. Unit 8
New Haven, CT 06511**

Phone: 405-206-2216

Email: c.evans.dsgn@gmail.com

Web: www.cevansdesign.net

EDUCATION

MFA / Design
Yale University | 2017 - 2020

Yale School of Drama Design with an emphasis in Projection and Digital Media Design.

BFA / Theatre Design
UCO | 2013 - 2017

Graduated Summa Cum Laude with an emphasis in Scenic and Lighting design.

SKILLS

Photoshop	████████████████████
After Effects	████████████████████
Graphic Design	████████████████████
Video Editing	████████████████████
Microsoft Word	████████████████████
PowerPoint	████████████████████
InDesign	████████████████████
Photography	████████████████████
Videography	████████████████████

REFERENCES

Wendall Harrington
Broadway Projection Designer
Email: ideahut@aol.com

David Biedny
Digital Media Specialist
Email: dbiedny@gmail.com

PROFILE

With more than 10 years of experience in multiple design fields, award-winning designer Chris Evans can introduce a fresh outlook to your design team. Extensive experience in theatrical, video, and graphic design as well as a passion for storytelling and a collaborative approach mean a fresh and diverse outlook that will bring value to any team. Experienced in both educational and commercial environments.

KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES

- CREATIVITY • ATTENTION TO DETAIL • WORK ETHIC • TEAMWORK
- ADAPTABILITY • PROBLEM SOLVING • COMMUNICATION
- LEADERSHIP • COLOR THEORY • ADOBE CREATIVE SUITE • TYPESETTING • ADVANCED COMPOSITING

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Freelance / 2017 – Present

Create content driving ticket sales for marketing departments primarily in the live entertainment industry including show trailers, posters, and emails for major events. Credits include Yale Repertory Theatre, Planet Connections New York, and Yale School of Drama.

- Conceptualize and create advertising materials including stills and video.
- Work with other contributors to create concepts and craft a finished design.
- Included photography and videography.

CONTENT CREATOR

Freelance / 2013 – Present

Create content driving ticket sales for marketing departments and designers primarily in the live entertainment industry including show trailers, posters, and content for major events. Credits include Yale Repertory Theatre, Miami City Ballet, Planet Connections New York, and Yale School of Drama.

- Design, create, edit, and manipulate video and still images.
- Conceptualize and execute special effects remaining within a limited budget.
- Craft complete imagery including photography and videography.

ENTERTAINMENT DESIGNER

Freelance / 2009 – Present

Theatrical designs for over 50 live events, including live streaming events. Various disciplines including projection/ digital content, scenery, lighting, and sound.

- Design concepts and outside the box systems to accomplish lavish designs in small venues and within tight timelines and budgets.
- Live events using Zoom, Skype, and Google Meetups with OBS.
- Provide fast paced trouble shooting and solutions.
- Work collaboratively with other event personnel.